



State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

NATURAL & HISTORIC RESOURCES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE

MAIL CODE 501-04B

P.O. BOX 420

TRENTON, NJ 08625-0420

TEL: # 609-984-0176 FAX: # 609-984-0578

PHILIP D. MURPHY

Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER

Lt. Governor

CATHERINE R. McCABE

Acting Commissioner

April 30, 2018

Michelle Craig McDonald
Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs
Stockton University
101 Vera King Farris Drive
Galloway, NJ 08205

Dear Ms. McDonald:

The Historic Preservation Office (HPO) has reviewed the final submission for HE17-005, Research on 753 Walnut St. in Camden NJ to determine the length and nature of Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.'s association with the property, and to be used to determine whether it meets the NR Criteria for Evaluation. The HPO finds the product deliverables to be in compliance with the grant agreement and they have been accepted by the HPO.

The HPO is also in receipt of the documentation required to process the reimbursement payment to Stockton University. We are currently reviewing the documentation and will process the reimbursement payment in a timely fashion.

Thank you for your assistance and for the dedicated work by the Stockton Team. Please contact me at (609)984-5816 or Kate.Marcopul@dep.nj.gov if you have further questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Katherine J. Marcopul
Administrator &
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer